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Matilda Sanders / 1063206 ~-73

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent:  Thursday, December 27, 2012 12:34 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: Dorofhy Menasco; Nonnye Grant; Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Corrections to dockets opened recently - 120320-TS

Thank you getting back on this docket.

Will get this document numbered, and fixed.

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 11:56 AM

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Corrections to dockets opened recently -- 120320-TS

The Company Code is T5213 and the Cert No. is 8476.
Please make the correction for me.

Toni Joy Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Telecommunications

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Phone 850-413-6532

Fax 850-413-6533

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 10:11 AM

To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant; Marguerite MclLean
Subject: RE: Corrections to dockets opened recently -~ 120320-TS

Good Morning Toni,

Looking at your req to establish dkt form on 120320-TS (attached above} on the first page it reflects Cert No. 8635, which in CMS
is BTEL, Inc. TX883. in the paperwork it does have the correct docket cancelling Cert No. 8476 for NTC that you want to cancel.
You do have the correct company code listed on the form as TS213.

if you'd like with this email, | can correct the title of this docket to the following:

Request for canceliation of Certificate of Necessity No. 8476 by Shentel Converged Services, Inc. d/b/a NTC Communications,
effective December 20, 2012.

Please advise.

Matilda/CLK
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Nonnye, 120318-E! has been corrected .
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From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 9:42 AM
To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Corrections to dockets opened recently

Good morning Matilda, the following new dockets opened last week need to have some correction and/or
addition made:

dkt. 120318-El - needs to have the Company Code added to the utility field;
dkt. 120320-TS - needs to have the Certificate number changed in the title to 8476. The one listed in the

title belongs to Company Code TX883, BTEL, Inc. Looks like Toni listed the wrong certificate, the cover
letter indicates 8476, which is correct. Double check me on this. Thanks, N

12/27/2012



